
THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST 

17/7/19 

Freedom of Information request reference 014905 

I would be grateful if you could provide me under the Freedom of Information Act, details 
in respect to the contracts below. 

Retail Catering Services / Patient feeding services  

1. The name and contact details for the Chief Executive? 

Diane Wake 

2. The name and contact details for the Director of Finance?  

Tom Jackson 

3. The name and contact details for the Director of Estates and Facilities? 

Please note with regards to Estates and Facilities, retail catering and patient feeding, Dudley 
Group NHS Foundation Trust operates a Private Finance Initiative (PFI) Contract.  

All FM services are provided by our PFI Partner, Summit Healthcare. The Trust’s contract 
with our PFI expires after 17th May 2041. The project term is for 40 years. The full range of 
services is paid by means of a single Unitary Payment which does not identify individual cost 
items. 

The Trust FM services include catering services. 

To see further details of services please go to the Trust 
website  http://www.dgft.nhs.uk/about-us/private-finance-initiative-partners/ on the left 
hand side click on Interserve and Summit 

Retail Catering 

4. The name(s) of the company(ies) who currently provides retail catering at the hospital? 

See response to question 3 

5. How many retail catering outlets are there in the hospital and which caterers run them 
(if different)? 

There is one other retail shop on site at Russells Hall Hospital which is a WH Smith outlet 

6. Is this a single service contract or part of an IFM contract? If so, who is the FM provider 
and what other services are included? 

See response to question 3 

7. The types of outlets e.g. coffee shop, restaurant etc 

http://www.dgft.nhs.uk/about-us/private-finance-initiative-partners/


See response to question 5 

8. When was the contract last tendered? 

See response to question 3 

9. How long was the contract awarded for? 

See response to question 3 

10. When does the contract expire? 

See response to question 3 

11. Is there an option to extend and if so for how long? 

The Trust will be considering this when the contract has 5 years to run. 

 
12. At the last tender which suppliers applied for inclusion on each retail catering 
contract?  Of these, which were successful at PQQ & ITT stages? 

See response to question 3 

 
13. Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is being extended or renewed? 

The Trust will be considering this when the contract has 5 years to run. 

 
14. What is the average sales turnover per annum for all the outlets combined? 

Information not held by the Trust. 

Patient Feeding     
15. Who provides patient feeding within the hospital? 

See response to question 3 

16. If this is run in house is the trust willing to consider outsourcing? 

See response to question 3 

17. If outsourced, is this a single service contract or part of an IFM contract? If so, who is 
the FM provider and what other services are included? 

See response to question 3 

18. When was patient feeding services last tendered or reviewed? 

See response to question 3 



19. What is the Contract Length? 

See response to question 3 

20. When does the contract expire? 

See response to question 3 

21. Is there an option to extend and if so for how long? 

The Trust will be considering this when the contract has 5 years to run. 

22. What is the annual turnover per annum for patient feeding?  

Information not held by the Trust. 

23. At the last tender which suppliers applied for inclusion on the patient feeding 
contract? Of these, which were successful at the PQQ & ITT stages? 

Not applicable. 
 

24. Has a decision been made yet on whether the patient feeding contract is being 
extended or renewed? 

The Trust will be considering this when the contract has 5 years to run. 

Additional Questions 
25. How many beds are there in the hospital? If there is more than one hospital in the 
trust, please can you breakdown the number of beds per hospital building?  

As at 1st July 2019 the Trust has open 647 inpatient beds.  This includes critical care units 
but excludes daycase beds, maternity facilities and neonatal cots.  All 647 beds are at 
Russells Hall. 

26. How many staff work in each hospital?  

The Trust is unable to break down this way but there are 4912 employees in substantive 
employment across the Trust. 

 


